
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/2/2013 3:21:52 PM
To: Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Aloke Gupta and Mike Glass on Green Button Connect 

Manisha ~

I think that Aloke just forwarded it to you, you might send him a note as well.

I'm sure your pasture is greener, too!

Have a good week!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Lakhanpal, Manisha [mailto:Manisha.Lakhanpai@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 03:04 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Aioke Gupta and Mike Glass on Green Button Connect

Hi Sid

I am transitioning to FERC Transmission cases and Will's the new CCA contact... just wanted to 
let you know in case you were wondering why I declined without a reason., thanks .. Manisha
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Gupta, Aloke On Behalf Of Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:39 PM
To: Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P.; Lakhanpal, Manisha
Subject: FW: Aloke Gupta and Mike Glass on Green Button Connect
When: Friday, April 05, 2013 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: [Redacted |

fyi

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@poe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:55 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney; Steele, Martin; Glass, Michael S (IT); Tarasova, Catherine; Gupta, Aloke 
Subject: Aloke Gupta and Mike Glass on Green Button Connect 
When: Friday Anrii ns pm r 4-nn PM-4-RH pm a nr-na-nm Parifir Time (US & Canada). 
Where: ^e(^ac^e(^

Aloke and Mike -

This will be a discussion on the use of Green Button Connect to solve MEA's real-time data 
needs for its 90-100k customers. On this call, let's also schedule a meeting on CDA design. 
I've invited Martin Steele, if he's available, since he will be working on the requirements for 
any CCA/DA solution.

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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